
City of Mora 
Kanabec County, Minnesota 

Meeting Agenda 
Public Utilities Commission 

 
Mora City Hall 
101 Lake St. S 

Mora, MN 55051 

 
 

Monday, March 14, 2022 3:00 PM Mora City Hall 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Adopt Agenda (No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the meeting. Council members may add 

items to the agenda prior to adoption of the agenda.) 
4. Consent Agenda (Those items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be acted upon by 

one motion under this agenda item. There will be no separate discussion of these items, unless a Council Member so requests, in which 
event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered immediately after the adoption of the consent agenda.) 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes - February 14, 2022 
b. Special Joint Meeting Minutes- February 22, 2022 
c. February Claims 2022 
d. Public Utilities General Manager Contract Approval 

 
5. Open Forum (Individuals may address the council about any item not contained on the regular agenda. There is a maximum of fifteen 

(15) minutes set aside for open forum. A maximum of three (3) minutes is allotted per person. The City Council will take no official action on 
items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff for future report.) 

 
6. Special Business 

a. Public Utilities General Manager 
 

7. New Business 
a. Water Tower Mixer Addition 

 
8. Old Business 

a. None 
 

9. Communications 
a. MMUA Apprentice Lineworker Training Program 

 
10. Reports 

a. Administrative Services Director 
b. Public Works Director 
c. Commissioner Baldwin 
d. Commissioner Christianson 
e. Chair Ardner 

 
11. Adjournment 



Public Utilities Commission 
February 14, 2022 

Page 1 of 3 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, Commissioner Ardner called to order the regular meeting of the 
Mora Public Utilities Commission at 3:00pm on Monday, February 14, 2022, in the city hall council 
chambers. 

2. Roll Call: Present: Commissioners Greg Ardner and Ryan Christianson
    Commissioner Brett Baldwin arrived at 3:05pm 

Staff Present: Administrative Service Director Natasha Segelstrom, Public Works 
Director Joe Kohlgraf, Deputy Clerk Mandi Yoder, Community Development 
Director Angela Grafstrom 

3. Adopt Agenda: MOTION made by Christianson, seconded by Ardner, and unanimously
carried by the PUC to approve the agenda as presented.

4. Consent Agenda: Ardner presented amended meeting minutes from the Joint City Council-
PUC Meeting January 18, 2022. MOTION made by Christianson, seconded by Ardner, and
unanimously carried by the PUC to approve the consent agenda as amended.

a. Regular Meeting Minutes – January 18, 2022
b. Joint City Council-PUC Meeting Minutes- January 18, 2022
c. January 2022 Claims

5. Open Forum:  No one spoke at open forum.

6. Special Business:

a. ISD #332 School District Water & Sewer Availability Charges: ISD #332 Superintendent,
Dan Voce and ICS Project Manager Evan Johnson brought forward concerns with the
Water Availability Charge and Sewer Availability Charge (WAC/SAC) for the new high
school construction. On October 7, 2021, Mora Public Schools received an invoice for
WAC/SAC charged based on Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU). The rate of secondary
school facilities is 1 EDU per 25 students. The construction had been designed for 800
students. The WAC/SAC services totaled $124,800 for the new construction. Voce
questioned the charge for and explained he was not anticipating the expense since the
number of students did not increase, it would replace services for the current school,
and it would not increase number of services. Voce explained at previous meetings, the
charge had not been discussed and that. Johnson explained previous projects he had
worked on gave credit for the current service and there was no charge, as there was no
increase in services with the termination of the old.

Ardner explained based on the conditional use permit, Resolution No. 2021-423, the
anticipated student count had been 952 students, 125 staff and the permit noted that
occupancy could increase to 1,095 student and 130 staff and that the WAC/SAC had
only charged based on 800 students. Ardner explained that the WAC/SAC fees had been
discussed in previous meetings with city staff.

Johnson asked whether the PUC would consider reducing any of the charges for credit
from the existing building. Ardner further explained the school had been undercharged
for the services based on the Conditional Use Permit and explained that he did not want
to set a precedent in the community and waive the fees.

Voce thanked the PUC for their time and explanation of the charges and understood the
City’s responsibility wanted to gain better understanding of the fees and wanted to gain
a better understanding and ask if it had been in addition to or replacement of with the
fees. MOTION made by Christianson, seconded by Baldwin and unanimously carried by

DRAFT



Public Utilities Commission 
February 14, 2022 

Page 2 of 3 
 

the PUC to keep the charges for the Water & Sewer Availability Charges as initially 
charged for ISD #332. 
 

7. New Business 

a. MMUA Scholarship: Segelstrom brought forward scholarship opportunity for local high 
school students. The scholarship is funded through Minnesota Municipal Utilities 
Association. She explained the essay requirements and the local governing utility body 
would select one winner, which would then be submitted to a statewide competition 
that would provide an opportunity for the scholarship. Due to time constraints and PUC 
review, recommended that all scholarship essays be submitted to City Hall by April 8, 
2022, and included in the PUC meeting packet for the April 18, 2022, meeting. MOTION 
made by Baldwin, seconded by Christianson, and unanimously carried to move forward 
with the MMUA Scholarship opportunity. 

b. Lift Station Pump: Kohlgraf presented a quote to install an additional pump to the 
wastewater treatment plant and existing main sewage lift station to increase 
efficiencies. He explained the 20hp pump had been budgeted for $35,000 in 2022 and 
requested for approval to move forward with the purchase quote of $ 28,572.45. The 
quote included additional plumbing and Kohlgraf requested the PUCs approval to move 
forward and not to exceed $31,000, which included incidentals. MOTION made by 
Christianson, seconded by Baldwin and unanimously carried by the PUC to approve 
purchase of the 20hp pump, not to exceed $31,000. 

8. Old Business:  

a. None 

9. Communications:  
a. Quarterly Financial Reports: King recapped the 4th quarter financial report for 2021. She 

stated in all three funds the revenues were over budget and expenditures were under 
budget.  King explained that the cash balance and unrestricted fund balance are healthy and 
will easily sustain the upcoming CIP projects.  

10. Reports: 

a. Administrative Services Director: Nothing new to report. 
b. Public Works Director: Kohlgraf stated that newest staff was doing well. There had been 

a water leak East of town. Staff would be monitoring the water temperatures 
throughout town and issues near Mille Lacs with their water towers freezing. 

c. Commissioner Baldwin: Nothing new to report. 
d. Commissioner Christianson: Nothing new to report. 
e. Chairperson Ardner: Ardner explained that he had gone to the capital and testified with 

the Mayor for Senate File 2248 expansion of the PUC from three members to five. He 
explained that it had been approved and moved forward. He explained the following 
day he testified for House File 2454. The following day there be another testimony 
before the government affairs office and detailed the process upon approval. 
 

11. Closed Session:  This portion of the meeting was closed pursuant to MN State Statue§ 
13D.05 by Public Utilities Commissioner Chair Ardner to evaluate the performance and 
determine future employment status of Jason Hulbert. The following persons were in 
attendance: Chair Ardner, Commissioners Baldwin and Christianson, Administrative Services 
Director Segelstrom, Public Works Director Kohlgraf and Deputy Clerk/Human Resources 

DRAFT



Public Utilities Commission 
February 14, 2022 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Yoder. 
 
MOTION made by Baldwin, seconded by Christianson, and unanimously carried to close the 
meeting at 3:28pm.  
 
MOTION made by Christianson, seconded by Baldwin and unanimously carried to open the 
meeting at 3:36pm 
 
MOTION made by Christianson, seconded by Baldwin and unanimously carried by the PUC 
to approve the termination of water/wastewater operator III, Jason Hulbert effective 
February 18, 2022 as determined in the closed session. 
 

12. Adjournment: MOTION made by Baldwin, seconded by Christianson, and unanimously 
carried to adjourn at 3:38 pm.  

 
 
_______________________________________________ 

Chair 
 
______________________________________________ 

Secretary 

DRAFT



Joint Special City Council Meeting - Public Utilities Commission Meeting Minutes 
February 22, 2022 

Page 1 of 1 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Alan Skramstad and PUC Chair Greg Ardner called to 
order the Special Joint meeting of the Mora City Council and Public Utilities Commission at 4:00 PM on 
Tuesday, February 22, 222 in the city hall council chambers. 

2. Roll Call: City Council Present: Mayor Alan Skramstad, Councilmembers Jody Anderson, Sadie
Broekemeier, Jake Mathison, and Kyle Shepard
Absent: none
Public Utilities Commission Present: Chair Greg Ardner, Brett Baldwin and Ryan Christianson
Absent: none
Staff Present: Administrative Services Director Natasha Segelstrom, Deputy Clerk Mandi Yoder

3. Adopt Agenda: Council MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by Anderson, and unanimously
carried to approve the agenda as presented.
PUC MOTION made by Baldwin, seconded by Christianson, and unanimously carried to approve
the agenda as presented.

4. Business Items:
a. City Administrator/Public Utilities General Manager Candidate Selection:

Liza Donabauer, of DDA detailed the Contract Agreement for the selected City
Administrator/Public Utilities General Manager, Glenn Anderson. She further explained
the counteroffer brought forward by Anderson, which included a reduction in salary
from Step H to Step F, along with 120 hours of vacation credited effective upon
Anderson’s first day of employment. Donabauer explained the credited vacation hours
accounted Anderson’s years of public service and with the reduction in salary, the
Council and PUC would consider the request.

The Council and PUC discussed the years of service and accrual outlined in the Personnel
Policy and agreed the contract needed to identify years of service recognized for
vacation accruals. There was a consensus that Glenn Anderson would be credited 120
hours of vacation upon the first day of employment, recognized 14 years seniority for
vacation accrual’s and be eligible for the increased accrual after the probation period of
one year. Council and PUC requested that Donabauer update the verbiage used in the
contract and state 14 years of service recognized and rate of vacation accruals at one
year. Council MOTION made by Broekemeier, seconded by Mathison, and unanimously
carried by the City Council to approve the employment agreement with adjustment in
final wording of seniority for vacation schedule. PUC MOTION made by Christianson,
seconded by Baldwin, and unanimously carried by the PUC to approve employment
agreement with adjustment in final wording of seniority for vacation schedule.

5. Adjournment: PUC MOTION made by Baldwin, seconded by Christianson, and unanimously
carried to adjourn the meeting at 4:15PM. Council MOTION by Shepard, seconded by Anderson,
and unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 4:15PM.

_______________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Mayor  PUC Chair 
______________________________________ 
City Clerk 
DRAFT























Item No. 6a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date 3/14/2022 
To Public Utilities Commission 
From        Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
RE Public Utilities General Manager 

 
 
SUMMARY   
Glenn Anderson was scheduled to start employment with the City of Mora on April 4, 2022 as the new City 
Administrator and Public Utilities General Manager. Glenn’s availability to start has moved to a start date of 
March 21, 2021. 
 
 
OPTIONS IMPACTS 
The anticipated start date for the Public Utilities General Manager had been February 2022 and would not 
negatively impact the 2022 budget. 
 
This would minimize the length of the vacant position. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve start date of March 21, 2022. 
 
Attachments 



Item No. 7a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date March 14th, 2022 
To Public Utilities Commission 
From        Joseph Kohlgraf, Public Works Director 
RE Water Tower mixer addition 

 
SUMMARY   
 Addition of a water tower mixing system using air for water turnover throughout the summer and de-icing 
during the winter months for improved water quality.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 Over the years, there has been research to promote the use of mixers in towers to keep water moving for 
quality and de-icing purpose.  This has required a mechanical piece of equipment to be mounted in the bowl 
of the tower, which leave maintenance difficulties and possible damage inside tower.  Since rehabbing of the 
main tower, this process has been revisited by staff to help improve water quality.  The use of a bubbler to 
complete this process has been used by a neighboring city with positive results.  The items used are at the 
base of the tower and will be easy to maintain.  We have contacted Water tower clean and coat, Inc. to send 
us a quote, who has worked with the neighboring city.  We have a heated enclosed area under the tower for 
controls and will work for this purpose.  The cost of the project is $9,500.00 for MDH paperwork, equipment 
and installation.  Paperwork began last fall to start project. 
 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
Currently budgeted in the 2023 CIP for $20,000 
Process was recommended to start last fall verbally with City Administrator.  Asking at this time to move 
forward using funds from Water Distribution- line item- repair and maintenance for $9,500. 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

1. Approve contractors quote of $9,500.00 to be taken out of water distribution item-
repair/maintenance 

 
Attachments/ 1- Water Tower Clean and Coat, Inc. 
 



Water Tower Clean and Coat, Inc.
W11822 Reynold Rd.

Lodi, WI 53555

Phone: 608-234-8932

Fax: 608-592-7574

Prepared by: Sam Paque

Customer
Mora, MN

Joe Kohlgraf

Joe.kohlgraf@cityofmora.com

DESCRIPTION Quantity AMOUNT
Installation of bubble tank mixing system including all parts and labor 
needed to install the unit. The system is comprised of an air compressor, 
control box, air fittings, hoses, and electrical supplies needed to adapt the 
unit to the water storage tank (Sphere, Hydropillar, Standpipe, Ground 
Reservoir, Clear well, legged tank, ect...)   Water Tower Clean and Coat, 
Inc. will submit all nessisary paper work for Plan Reviews through MDH. 

1 9,500.00

[42] Subtotal

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. Customer will be billed after work is completed.

2. Please fax, email or mail the signed quote to the address above

Other $0.00

Customer Acceptance (sign below): TOTAL Due $9,500.00

x ___________________________________________

Print Name:

Sam Paque, 608-234-8932, sam@watertowermixingsystems.com

Thank You For Your Business!



Item No. 9a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date March 14th, 2022 
To Public Utilities Commission 
From        Joseph Kohlgraf, Public Works Director 
RE MMUA Apprentice Lineworker Program 

 
SUMMARY   
 Staff are currently being trained through MMUA for future lineman status for the past few years.  Attached 
letter explains an increase for the program in September 2022. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 Over the past couple of years, staff has been receiving lineman training for in-house repair on the distribution 
side of our electrical system.  This service cost has been $7,000 a year, which includes monthly training and 
complementary schools (metering, underground, overhead and transformer) continuing education. 
As of this year, we will see an increase to $10,000 a year, paid Quarterly.  This change will start in September, 
4th quarter, to reflect the change.  The attached letter explains out the specifics of the training and coverages.  
This continues to be a good program to have for education current electric staff.   
 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
Currently budgeted in the 2022 budget for the $7,000.00.  Will need to make a slight adjustment for the last 
quarter of the year. 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
No recommendations at this time, this is for information to the PUC  



 

 

 

February 15, 2022 

 

To our valued members enrolled in MMUA’s On-Site/On-Demand Apprentice Lineworker Program: 

As you may know, the On-Site/On-Demand Apprentice Lineworker Program was “born” fifteen years ago out of 

a request by utilities to develop talent from within. The program started with just a few students and has steadily 

grown to serve nearly 50 students today. 

We are certainly pleased with the growth and continued success of this program; however, what is most 

important is the opportunity to partner with each of you and your utility to help you achieve your goal of 

developing skilled craftsmen in the linework field. 

Our instructors, James Monroe (primary) and Jay Reading truly enjoy working alongside each and every 

apprentice. Working in conjunction with you, they enhance a student’s on-the-job training and encourage them 

in their course work to help keep them on track. 

As with all of our programs and services, we are mindful of costs and work diligently to keep our expenses 

down. Unfortunately, that is not always possible. This year a number of factors are impacting MMUA and the 

underlying costs of offering this program. Because of this, we have had to increase our annual fee effective 

January 1, 2022. We have also established a limit on the number of complimentary student registrations to our 

popular schools. Also effective January 1, 2022, each participating utility receives two complimentary 

registrations per year to the following schools: Meter, Underground, Overhead and Transformer. 

As a courtesy to you, because your utility was enrolled prior to January 1, 2022, we will extend our 2021 rates 

through August 31, 2022. Please note: 

• Effective September 1, 2022, the annual fee for your utility will be $10,000 (invoiced quarterly). Please 

refer to page 2 for details.  

• Effective September 1, 2022, complimentary student registrations to our schools (Meter School, 

Underground School, Overhead School and Transformer School) will be limited to two per school. 

We truly appreciate the opportunity to continue to serve you in this capacity. If you have any questions, please 

contact me on my cell 612-802-8474. 

Sincerely, 

 

Mike Willetts 

Director of Training and Safety 

 

 



 

Page 2 

MMUA On-Site/On-Demand Apprentice Lineworker Training Program 

2022 Fee Schedule* 

 

Fees - Year 1 

150 hours of instruction time:  $8,898 

   (per utility) 

Books and supplies: $500  

   (per student) 

Apprenticeship program module #1 $602  

   (per student) 

                                Total: $10,000 

 

Fees - Year 2 

150 hours of instruction time: $8,898 

   (per utility) 

Materials and supplies (per utility) $500 

Apprenticeship program module #2 $602  

   (per student) 

                                Total: $10,000 

                                

Fees - Year 3 

150 hours of instruction time: $8,898 

   (per utility) 

Materials and supplies (per utility) $500 

Apprenticeship program module #3 $602  

   (per student) 

                                Total: $10,000 

  

Fees - Year 4 

150 hours of instruction time: $8,898 

   (per utility) 

Materials and supplies (per utility) $500 

Apprenticeship program module #4 $602  

   (per student) 

                                Total: $10,000 

 

*Fees subject to change without notice. 

 

Note: Attendance at the following schools, held at 

MMUA’s Training Center, is expected every year 

enrolled. Hours apply toward Apprentice training. 

• Meter School & Pre-Conference 

• Overhead School 

• Transformer School & Pre-Conference 

• Underground School 

 

MMUA will waive the registration fee for up to two 

enrolled students to each of these schools. 

Total SAVINGS per utility/per year: 

$2,090 (1 student) / $4,180 (2 students) 


	03142022 PUC Agenda
	City of Mora Kanabec County, Minnesota

	Item 4a- PUC Minutes 02142022
	Item 4b - Joint CC PUC Minutes 02222022
	Item 4c - February Claims
	Item 4d General Manager Contract
	Item 6a - PUC GM
	Item 7a - 2 Mora, MN bubble mixer quote 2021
	Item 7a - PUC- Tower Bubbler Request 2022
	Item 9a - 1PUC- MMUA lineman training cost increase 2022
	Item 9a - 2 MMUA Apprentice Letter



